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Project Name Roof Replacements (Woods Blgs & AT)  Project Number DRC-15L091

Project Location Corrections Training Academy    
 
 
Date posted: January 29, 2015 
Date revised: February 2, 2015 & February 6, 2015 
 
Below are the questions that have been received to date for the RFQ of the above-referenced project: 
 

1. I would like to validate the led on this project is a Structural Engineering as stated 
 

A. The project does not require a structural engineer as lead, but should include a structural engineer as part of 
the team.  
 

2. SEM is an Architectural Firm that is experienced with managing roofing projects. For this RFQ would it be acceptable 
to submit as an Architect as the lead with the Structural Engineer as a Consultant?   
 

A. Yes that would be acceptable.    
 

3. Can you please advise what is the roof type that will be replaced? 
 

A. The roof type is pitched.  
 

4. Do you also have some idea of the type of structural issues you anticipate on this project? 
 

A. At this point we do not know.  
 

5. Is it a membrane roof material? 
 

A. The roof material is asphalt shingle. 
 


